
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Dennis Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3521-DG-Provide all personnel, Materials and installation 

necessary to perform water damage repairs at  University of South Carolina  

Beaufort Campus 

                      

   

  OPENING DATE AND TIME:  No Change 

 

DATE:            August 8, 2019 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM  ONE: CHANGE BID OPENING DATE 

                         From: August 12, 2019 at 11:00 AM 

                               To: August 13, 2019 at 11:00 AM 

 

ITEM  TWO: CHANGE AWARD POST  DATE 

                         From: August 13, 2019  

                               To: August 15, 2019  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 
 


